
Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal


From: Benjamin Friedman - NOAA Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:41 AM


To: Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal


Cc: Michael Weiss - NOAA Federal; Wendy Lewis - NOAA Federal; Julie Roberts - NOAA


Federal; Neil Jacobs - NOAA Federal; Timothy Gallaudet - NOAA Federal; Stuart


Levenbach - NOAA Federal; Taylor Jordan - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Draft All-Hands


Attachments: Draft  All Hands Message -- bpf.docx


Thanks, Kevin!  Looks good -- a few recommended edits attached.


Ben


Ben Friedman


Deputy Under Secretary for Operations


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


202-482-4569 (O)


202-408-9674 (Fax)


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 10:32 AM Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal <Kevin.Wheeler@noaa.gov> wrote:


Attached is a draft all-hands message for Neil to consider sending out asap.


It was drafted by myself, Stu and Taylor.


Kevin Wheeler


Director of Policy


National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration


1401 Constitution Avenue NW


Washington DC


202-482-5096


(b)(5)
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